in - ——————

UNITED NATIONS

GENERAL
GENERAL A/CONF .2/5R .5
c 19 November 1951
ASSEMB LY > ENGLISH
. ORIGINaL: JINGLISH AND FRENCH

Dual Distribution

CONFER.NCE OF PLENIPOTENTIARIES ON THe STLTUS OF
RuFUGEES AWD STATELESS PERSONS

SUrinaARY RoCORD OF ThE FIFTH mcosTING

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Wednesday, 4 July 1951, at 10,30 a.m.

CONT_NTS: pases

Consideration of the draft Convention on the Status
of Refugses (item 5(a) of the agenda) (A/CONF.2/1
and Corr.l, A/CONF,2/5) (continued):

1, Article 3 - Non-discrimination (4/CONF.2/25, '
A/CUNF ,2/28, A/CONF,.2/29) (continued) L - 18

2, Article 3(a) 18

3. Article 3(B) (A/CONF.2/ik) 18 - 19



A/CUNF,2/SR45

page 2
Present:
President:  Mry LARSEN (Demmark)

Members:
Australia Mr, SHAW
hustria Mr, FRITZER
Belgium Mr. HERMIENT
Canada Mr, CHANCE
Colombia Mr. GIRALDO-JARAMILLO
Egypt MOSTAFA Bey
Federal Republic of Germany - Mr. von TRUTZSCHLER
Frarice i Mr, ROCHEFCRT
Greecs Mr. };HIION
Iraq Mr. AL PACHACHI
Israel Mr., RCBINSON
Ttaly Mr. THCODOLI
Luxsibourg Mr. STURM
Netherlands Baron van BOETZELAER
Norway Mr, ANKER
Sweden Mr. PETRIN
Switzerland (and Liechtenstsein) Mr, ZUTTER
Turkey Mr, MIRAS
United Kingdom of Great Britain

and Northern Ireland kr, HOARE

United States of America Mr, WARREN
Yugoslavia Nr. nAKIEDO

Qbssrver: |
Iran - . Mr, KAFAL

High Commiseioner for Refugses Mr, van HaUVEN GOEDHART



A/CONF 42/5R o5
page 3

Representatives of_ 8ps jelized agencies and other inter-governmental organizations:

Intornationsl Refugee Organizétion Mr. SCHNITZER
Council of Europe Nr. von SCHMIZDEN

m__p}-eséntatives of nope-povernmental organizationss

Category B and Register

Ceritas Inturnationslis ) Mr. METTERNICH
’ Mr. BRAUN
Catholic International Union for
. Soclal Service - ¥iss de ROMER~
Gommission of the Churches on ,
International Affsirs _ Mr. REES
Consultative Council f Jewish
Orgenizations ! Mr, MEYROWITZ
Co-ordin -ting Board of Jewish . -
Organizations ) Mr. WARBURG
International Committee of the
Red Cross . Mr, PILLAND
Internationel Council of Women Mrs. GIRCD
Int.ematioxial Union of Catholic ' )
Women's l.eagies Miss de ROMER
standing Conference of Voluntary
Agencles ) Mr, REES
World Je‘wish Congress ' ‘ Mr, RIZGNER
Seerstariats ' . .
Mr. Humphrey : Exccutive SScrete{rg
Miss Kitchen ' DPeputy Exscutive

Seeretary



A/CUNF c2/SR.5
page 4

CONSIDIRATILN OF THE DRAFT CONVoNTICN ON THZ STATUS (F ReFUGHES (item 5(a) of
the agenda) (a/CONF,2/1 and Corr:l, A/CGNF.2/5) (continued):

1, Article 3 Non-discrimination (i/CONF,2/25, A/CONF.2/28, 4/CONF.2/29)
(continued)

The PRESIDENT drew attention to the French amendment (A/CONF,.2/29) to
article 3, introduced orally at the preceding meeting, He recalled that he had
been Vice~Chairman of the Ad hoc Committee at its second session, and explained
that the words which the French anendment sought to delste had been included to
dispel the anxiety of the representatives of countries of inmigration concerning
the use of the words "or hecausé he is a refuges", The feeling had been that,
whereas a non-refugee migrant who failed to settle satisfactorily in his country
of adoption was able to roturn to his country of origin, refugees could not,

It had thercefore been considered desirable to provide them with certain assistance
in settling in their new countries by .granting them contracts to support them

at the beginning of their stay. Hence, since the words for because he is a refuges®
had been deleted at the previous meeting, the reason for retaining the words

"within its territory" had disappeared,

hr. CHiNCZ (Canada) said thet the deletion of the words "within ite
territory" would create genuine difficulties for countries of immigration, and
therefore'requested the French representative not to press his amendment. From
“the outset, in other vords since the Ad Hoc Committee had first begun its work,
the aim had been to draft an instrument which would be acceptable to the greatest
. possible number of States, If the words quoted were omitted, certain countries

of immigration might find it difficult to accept the Convention,

Mr. WaRREN (United States of America) said that all representatives
were in full sympathy with the suggestion that thzre should be no diserimination
against refugees, By that he meant discrimination in its true sense, namely,
"denying to one category of persons certain rights and privilegés enjoyed by

others in identical circumstances,



&/CUNF 2/SR o5
page 5

The history of tha drafting of article 3 showad thiot if the words "within
its territory" were delsted the Convention weuld affect the whole fisld of
jmmi gration policye. The admission of refugees was closely linked with national
immigration policies and laws, no matter how the latter might be modiﬁ.'ed to
cover the particular cass of refugses, Yost countrizs had immigrstion policies
pased on principles of selection; Mexico, for example, sccepted Spanish rasfugees
nore readily than those from othsr. countrises, which was in the jnterssts of "the
refugees themselves, There was no. subject on which Governments were more sensitive
or jealaus regarding their grecdom of action than on the dstermination of
immd gration policies, Those policics were tne subject of 1ively discussion in-
national parliaments. if the ﬁrOposed deletion were made, certain Governments
ndght fesl that their policy of ‘selection was affectud by the Convention, and
they might accordingly be more hesitant about acceding to ite He suﬁported the

Ganadian represantative's appeal tothe French ropresentative.

Mr, ROCH.FORT (Frences) said that France was al one and the same. tims
a receiving country and a country of jamigrations It was tharefore fully aware
of the difficulties experienced by boi.h. When presenting its amendment, which
wag intended mainly to state a moral position; the French delegation had nob
imagined that the text was 1ikely tc embarrass the countries of immigratione It
was thercfors perfectl& willing to respond to thLa ai:peal of the Conadiap and

United States representati.ves and tc withdraw the amendment.

Baron van BOSTZ:LLER (Netherlands) recalied thet at the preceding
meeting attention had been drawn to the divérgenoe botween the English and
French texts with p:gard to the words "within its territoryt. He fclt that the
English text was the more correct, but in any case the two mu’.!.d have to be

concorded.

pir. ROCHEFORT (France) was in fovour of keéping the French wording,

as it reflected France's position exactly.

The PRndIi)ENT suggested ghat the matter, and similar drafting points
which might arise in the course of the discussion, gnould be referred to a
style committee to be set up laters



A/CONF, 2/3R, 5
page 6

Baron van BUzTZELAtR (Netherlands) observed that the point was not
marely of linguistic interest; 4t also raised a question of principle,

The PRESIDoNT. replied that, in thot case, the style committee should

have some guidance from the Conference.

He then asked the French-speaking del egations whether, fran the purely
linguistic aspect, it would be possible to re~phrase the French text to read:

"pucun Ftat contractant ne prendra sur son territoire de
mesures discriminctoires contre un réfug;é sesesaal
e T eT————————

Mr., ROCHEFORT (Ffance) had nothing to say against the formula propossd
by the President, which he considered excellent; at the same time, he was
somewhat diffident about supporting it, sipce to do so would be tantamount to
reverting in a roundabout way to the amendment he had withdrawn,

The PR_SIDiNT asked whether it would be possible to says

"aucun Ftat contractant ne prendra de mesures discrininatoires
contre un réfugié sur son territoire vese." .
By re-wording the text thus, there would be conformity between the English
and French drefts. It would then have to be decided whether the English or the
original French text should 'be adopted from the point of view of substance,

Baron van BOETZzL.si (Netherlands} thought the proposed formmula mersly
shifted the difficulty without Solving it. To make the point clear, the words
"se trouvant” would have to be insertsd before “sur son territoiren,

hr, RUCHEFORT (France) said that the Netherlands repressntativets
suggestion would have conéequences which might changs France!s attitude, It
was not clear what discriminatory measurzs were refsrred to, or how the
territorial clause would spply in respect of the provisions of the article,
That being so, he must reserve his entire attitude towards it pending instructions
from his Government,



A/CLINF.2/{JR‘S
pags 7

Mr. HMNT (Belgium) supported the Netherlands suggestion, which would
bring the Freach text exactly into line with the 3nglish, The alteration would,
of course, affect not merely the form but the substance of the article, and it
would therefore have to be ascertained wheth.r the text thus revised was
acce;;table to the majority of representatives, ’

:

hr. ROBINSON (Israel) said thst if article 3, which was one of the

. general provisions of the Convention and should thorefore govern all the
particular articles in Chapters II to V inclusive, was rogerded 2s referring only
to refugees within the territory of a giv:n State, it would be difficult to
reconcile it with those articles thet contained extra-territorial provisions,
especlally article 23 entitled "Travel docum_qnts". He considerzd that the

- Gonference was fzced, not with a guestion ci‘ substance but with the necessity
for drefting article 3 in such a way thot it was in-hzrmony with all the other
articles. He suppozfted the President!s suggestion that the text should be
discussed by a style comaittee,

Mr. ROCHoFORT (France) asked whether it would not be possible %o locats
the original text of article 3 fairly quickly. His jmpression was thet it hed
been & Belgian propesal sutudtted ot the szconl session of the ,d hoc Comaittec.

The PR_SIDSNT drew attention to peragraph 21 of the Report of the -
second session oi‘ 'the Ad hoc Coumittee (£/185v), where it was recorded that the
Comnittee had decided to add the vords Ywithin its.territory" to the article in
question in order:to moke it clear that it was not int.aded to apply to special
conditions of immigration imposed on aliens, but only to the treotmsnt of aliens
within the territory of a Contracting State. :

Mr. HERMENT (Belgium).observed thet it had never becn a question
diseriminztion between refugees, as thare was now a tendency to believe, but

against refugees - & totally different matter,

Nr. cHiW (australia) explained that he had introduced his anendment
(4/CONF.2/1L) because the ueaning of the term ndiscrininate" as used in article



A/CONF.2/3R,5 |
page 8 ‘

3 was not clear; it might be taken as referring to discrimination between refugsss
and nationals, between rzfugees and other aliens or between various classes of
refugees and othur aliuns or between varicus classes of refugees themselves. He
was suggesting thst it should be token to mean discrinination between refugees and
other alions, because, in iustralia at least, there wus no diserimination between
those two categories although all alicns were subj.ct to certain restr:.etlons

which did not apply to nationals,

On the other hand, if what was meant was discrinination between various
€lasses of refugees, the substitution of the words: "between refugees" for the
words tagainst a refugee¥ would meet the point, provided the words "within its

territor&" were retained,

Mr, ROCHEFORT (Prance) submitted that there could be no question of
discrirination between refugees, since th:t would opsn the door to discriuinatory
measures of all‘’kinds. For example, a Contracting State would only nead to
regerve prejudicial treatment for gll refugees to awoid contravening the

provisions uf the Convasntion,

/ Mr, WiRREN (United States of Amcrica). said that, ss was aé}mowledged
in article 4 (exemption from reciprocity) the ®onvention itself provided for
refugees being given more favourable treatment, in certain cases; than other
aliens. That could itself be regarded as discrimination,

Mr. HZRMENT (Belgium) considerecd ths objection raised by the United
States representative to be purely formsl, There was no qnestion of pmhibiting
discrizdinatory measures in favour of refugees, but only those which would be to’
their detriment, ’

Perhaps the difficulty mdght be solved by using the words "against and
between refugees’, That fornula would cover all possible forms of dieerimin:tiom,

The PRuSIDENT suggested that the representatives of Australia s Belglum,
France, Isrecel and the United states of /merica should meet as a drafting group
to discues the text in question and to submit an approved version to the
Conrerenwe for further caonsideration,



1,/CONF o2/3t +5
page 9

Mr, RoRMEXT (_Belg;l'um) agreed to the President's sugg-stion.

paron van BUSTZELA:R ANetherlands) thought that the drafting group
night find it useful to refer to article 3 of the Red Croos Convention,.

The gresident"s suggestion was adopted.

wh. MiKIEDG (Tugoslavie) recelled that he had withdrawn his anendmont
(4/CUNF.2/22) to article 3 ab the preceding meeting, becauss it had been
considered toc broad in scopes. (R tho other hand, he felt that article 3 should
be broadened to a certain extent, because only three reasons for discrizinotion
were mentioned, namely, rcs, religion and country of orlgina Art.icie 2of the
Universal Declaration of Hunan Rights referred to other reasons such as coleur,
gex, language and property. Althongh it would be impract.icable to mention all
thoss ressons, it would be advisable to inscrt the word "ﬁarticularly" in front
of the words "on account of his race +e." and the words Wor sext after the words
seountry of origin". It should be approcinted that, if eex diseriminution were

practised, families would be broken up.

¥re ROCHEFCRT (France) saw no objcctions to the insertion of the word
sparticularly”. He would, however, oppose the insertion of the words "and sex®
which would imply that certain countries at present practised diseriminztion
~on grounds of sex. s;xch was not the case,

Mr. HOiRS (United Kingdom) said th.t the inclusion of the word
nparticularly® would exténd the scope of arbicle 3 enormously, becsuss the
reasons for discrimixiation given therein would then become examples, and the
germ "discrinination® was in iteelf so wide that it would l;xave to bs further
dafined,

A With regard to the jnclusion of a reference to sex, he pointed out that

“the equality of the sexes was a Lctter for national legislations He wondered
whother, supposing a woman refugee obtained employmsnt in the governuent of a’
gtate where the salaries of women were smaller than those of mem, it would be



_ mea/ﬂhs
pege 10 '

podsible to allege thst discrimination was beimg practieed against that rofugse,
Such an exsmple was probably academic, but served to illustrate the penibh
difficultioe to which the adcption of the second Yugoslev amendmant might giw
rise, R

Mr. THEODALI (Italy) safd thet, if sex was included among the possible
reasons for discrimiration, mention could be mads with equal Justiﬁeat.im of age
and health. 4 certain number of Italian refugees had been ssnt to cther ecmtrd.oo
under the auspices of the Ihtumational Refugas Orpnisat.en, tut some. had been .
sent back because they suffored Irom tubarmloaie Or bevause of thelir age; that -
had had the result of breaking up fazdlies, He submitted that the pom nngm. ‘

4

be considered by the style committeo, -

~

-

The anmrm' feared that there might be a long dilmoiau in the ltylo
committee, which would later be repeated in the Conference itgelf. He wem
thersfore hesitenh sbout roferring the matter $o the lf.yl.e somdties at ﬂuﬂ
stage. He beliovad the original idea underlying article 3 to be that _persons who
had been persscutad on acccunt of t.heir race or religien, fop examph, should not .
be exjosed to.the same danger in their country of asylum. He doubted strongly
whgther thers would be any cas.s of persecution on grounds of sex,

Mro WRRDV (United States of Amsrica) agreed with Wi Urdtsd Kipgdom
representstive that the introduction of the word Fparticulsrly® snd of 8 reforence
to discriminstion on grounds of sex would substantially widen the seope otv '
article 3, If that were done, thercfore, States whose legislation pmvidad ror
diffoerent hours of work for men and women, for :lnsbanco, ntght. be hesihnt to
accede to the Convention,

The PRISIDSNT added that, wnder artiele 7, paragreph 1 of the draft
convention, married women might be prevented by national legislat:lan from '
establishing their own domfciles, The inclueion of a reference tc aax in arb:lsh
3 might therefore present leglslative difricultiee for the State in quuuon. o



AfCUNF .2/SR+5
" pags 11 .

. Mr. FRITZ:R (iustris) said thet he wes opposed to the imsertion of

the word "particularly®, bocsuse the scope of article 3 would thereby be unduly
oxtended, The Yugoslav representative wished %o include a list of examples, bud
the point might be met by a reference to a collective concepl, such as "human
rights!,

Again, the inclusion of & referencs to sex might conflict with national
legislation, and he was thersfore opposed to it as well, To quote one exampls,
during a tobacco shoriage in ‘ustria the ration for women had been smaller than
thet for men. It had been alleged in the constitutional courts that that wae &
violation of the cquality.of the sexes, but the finding of the courts had besn -
that women needed less tobacco than men. Thus, %o jnclude the reference to sex
might bring the Convention into conflict with national logislation, because a
woman refugee might not obtein as meny cigarctics as 2 male refugee. Such was
certainly not the intzntion of article 3.

Mr., ZUTTER (Switgerland) thought that there was scme contradiction
between the two Yugoslav amenduents. If the word wparticularly! was added; the
grounds of diserimdnation would thereby be broadened, and it would not then be
necessary to add the words tand soxW. ;rhe Swiss delegation opposed the widening
of the scope of the artiele proposed, and favoured the text of article 3 as
slready amended, by the COnference.

¥r, GIRALDO-JuRAMILIO (Colombia) agreed with the Swiss representative.
Noreover, article 7 of the draft Convention already provided lt,hat the personal
status of i« refugee should bs governed by the law of the country of his domicilse,
He therefore opposed both Yugoslav amendnients. :

Mr. MIRAS (Turkey) also f: voured the retemtion of the text of artiels
3 as awended at the praceding neeting.

Mr, boaKIEDU (Yugoslavia) said that representatives who velieved that
the insertion of the word nparticularly® after the words "within its territory",
would greatly extend the scope of article 3 were perfectly correct, Indeed,



A/CONF.2/5R,5
page 12

thst had been his intention in introducing his amenduent. The President had
suggested that the text was satisfactory bocause it in faet cnumerated all the
’reasona for which refugees were generally persccuted, There wers, however, others,
such as the holding of certain politicsl opinions, It was therefore nocsssary

to amplify the existing text of article 3, Ais the insertion of the word
"particularly" wowld have that offeet, he was pruparud to withdraw his second
amendment concerning the insertion of the words Mor sex® after the word ltoriginw,

The PRLOIDLNT put to the vote the Yugoslav proposal that the word
"particulsrlyt should be inserted after the words Wwithin its territoryt,

Ihe Yuposluv proposal was rejected by 11 yotes to 1, with 5 abstentions.

The PRESIDINT drew attention to the Egyptian amsndments {A/CCNF,2/28)
proposing the addition of the worde "subject to the requirements of public order
and morals* at the end of article 3.

hOSTAFA Bey (Egypt) said thet he had abstained from the vote that had
Just baen taken bscause he questionsd the whole value of art:l»cle 3. The
digcussion on that article had made it clsar, 1n fact, tnst the regime appiied to
aliens was not unifomm in all coumtries,

With regard to the Egyptian amendment (A/CUNF.2/28), it simply represented,
as he had pointed out at ths preceding meeting, the formal reservation usually
included in texts'which limited the sovereignty of States.

Egypt was fully aware of the dangers of mass immigration, and considered it
essential that the Contractang states should be in a position, if necessary, to
adopt all requisite measures for the maintenance of publie order,

Mr. PHILON (Greece) considered the considerations on which the Egyptian
amendment was dased to be both realistic and cogent. Nevertheless, it might scem
open, at first sight, to varying inturpretations, To his mind, a more restrictive
formula might be adopted which would harmonigze more closely with the basic
'prineipl.e of non-discrinination. The Greek delegation accordingly proposad the



h/CUNF,2/SR5
pags 1

addition at the end of the present taxt of article 3 of the words "except insofar
as legitimate considerations of public ssfety requiret, '

The suggwsted formula was mersly tentstive, and was no doubt capable of
improvement; hawsver, it would give the Contracting stetes a free hand to adapb

gpacific measures necessary for the maintenance of public order,.

Mr. GIRLLDO-JiRAMILIO (Colombia) supported the formila proposed by the
Sgyptien representative, which ne deseribed as both clear and consonant with
general legal principlese The Colombizn Cunctitution; incidentally, included
reservations of the seme naturs in respect, inter alia, of the practice of

rell g,lons .

~ Mre WKL D0 (Yugoslavia) pointed out thet the Egyptian amendment would
further restrict the scope of a prov:.sion vhich was already too Narrows '

Nr. HOSRE (United Kingdom) sa1d that he was doubtful whether the
addition of the words proposed by the Egyptian representative would not be
euperﬂuous. There was no need to safcguard the inherent right. of any State to
impose restrictions on any persons w.thin its territory in the interessts of
public order, - security or sven morals, a right which was not encroached upon by
‘thé terms of article 3, which merely stated thete discriminat.ion should not be
practised agalust rofugees solely on grounds of rcee, religion or nat.ional:l.tye
Unless it could bs conclusively shom thet there was a real need for such an
addition, he would be very reluctant to agree to it, since it would have a certain

restrictive effect. . ' .

v

X Mr. ROCHCFORT (France), wille anxi.ous not. to add to the confusion ot :
the discussion, wondered whether the srovisions of art.lcle 3 would not be more
aptly placed in the preamble, In any cass, would not paragraph 1 of the Preamble
be sufficient in itself to meet all the points thot were causing concern, and was
article 3 therefore really necessory?



i/CONF.2/5R,.5
page U4

MOSTAFA Bey (Egypt) ruquasted some clzrification of the statements Just
nade by the Yugoslav and United Kingdom represantatives to the effect thet hie
amendnent was limitative in character. Whut sense did those representatives
mcan that observation to bear? ’ ‘ '

kr. HUARE {(United Ringdom) rostuted his opinion that the acknowledged
right of any State to safegucrd the requirem:nts of public order and morality
was extraneous to the subject-matter of article 3, and that the addition of th'e
Egyptian auendment would only serve to weaken the toxt,

Mr, von TRUTZSCHL.R (Federsl Repwblic of Geruany) and Mr, MLAKL:DO
{Yugoslavia) supported the United kingdam representative,

Baron van BOSTZELARR (Netheriands) also shared the United Kin:dom
rapresentative!s view, To his mind, the obligations imposed on refugees under
article 2 were such as to allay the fuars harboured by the Egyptisn representative,
It would be dangerous to add 2 provision to article 3 which would to some extent
emasculate it, and which in any case seemad unnecesssry,

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the Igyptian amcndment (A/CONF,2/28)
concerning the addition of the words "subjeet to the requirements of public
order and morals" at the end of article 3,

he tian amendment wag rejscted b votes to with 4 abstentiong,

The PRu3IDNT suggested thot the Conference should next take up the
Australion proposal (i4/CONF.2/25) for an acditional article io precede article 3.

Mr. SHAW (iustralia) said there were two minor drafting alterations
which he wished to make to the toxt introduced by his delegation, They were:
the substitution 6! the words "to absolvo® for t.e words "as absolvingts; and the
insertion of the words “or shall be* after the words “which he was". The purpose
of the second amendment was to show that the provision appliud to all refugees,
and not only to those who had alraeady besn adubtted to ths torritory of a
Contracting State,



4/CONF .2/SR 5
page 15

The purpose of the proposed naw article was to give recognition to the fact
that Stat:s must be fr.e to pruscribe the conditions of admission of refugees,
c.nditions which the refugees in their turn had & etending oblizstion to ohserve.
It was importent to ensure that refugees would abide by those condi(ions
irrespective of the other provisions of the drafs Covenant, pértieule*:ﬂ,y those
of articles 3, 12, 13, 14 and 21, The. views of ths justrelian Government on the
matter hed been made known on previ;:us occasions at considerasble length and

there was nc necessity for him to repaat them nowe

-

M. GIRALDO-Jisi/MILIO- (Colombia) was entirely in favour of - the
justralion propossls The inclusion of its provisions in the draft Convention

would be of great value to countries of immi gratiome.

Mr, RUCHEFORT (France) was not opposed to the kustralian amendment
proposal, btut did not really wish to see the new article included in the draft
Cunvention, as it would enable receiving countries, as well as countries of
jmmi gration, to refuse authorization to stay until refugees had fulfillad certain

conditions.

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) had some éympethy with the pre-occupations
of the Australisn Government, btut doubtad whether the difficulty would be met
by the insertion of the proposed new article, since it would not eliminate the
possibility of governments being prevented, by the terms of other provisions of
the draft Covenant, from imposing certain conditions relating to the emtry of

rcfugecs,

Mr, HuRMENT (Belgi'um) was rather disturbed by the United Kingdom
representative!s remsrks, which raised the question of the relationship between
the iustralian proposal and subsequent articles of the Convention. Would the
proposed new article make it possible, for instancs, for a contractihg State
to require a refugee in its territory to agree to take up some specific

employment before he could obtain authorization to stay there?



AfCONF +2/SR 5
page 186 -

br. ROCHEFORT (Francs) pointed out that the countries in the most
difficult position were thoss which were unable to s creen refugees, The
hustralisn amendment would only be acceptable if a balanee was preserved betwean
raceiving countries and countries of imd gration, .

hry SHaW (australia) said that it was in no way the intention of the
Australian Government to impose new conditions on refugees once they hed been
admitted, All that was asked of them was that they should conform to certain
conditions laid down before their entry,

Mre ROCHJFORT (Frarcs) asksd the iustralian represontative for his
opinion on what the attitude of a government ahcmll.d= be towards refugees entering
its territory clandestinely, 'Would such a government have the right to impose
on such refugses conditions of stay based on considerations of race, religion
or country of ordigin rather than on general considerations of security and the
like?

Mr, SHiW (Australia) said that the case described by the French
representative would be regarded as an illegal entry. He did not przsume that
the intention was to alter the existing legel arrangements for dealing with
such cases,

' ¥re HeRMGNT (Belgium) said thet the Liustralian reprosentative's reply
did not éppear to him to be satisfactcry.' In the case whers a refuges who had
entered .clandestinely the territory of a contracting State brought a Judicial
action, would he enjoy the rights and privileges laid down in articls 11

especially exsmption from cautio Judicatum solvi? '

Mr, WOCH:FORT (France) observed that article 26 of the draft
Convention laid down that penalf;ies could pot 'be.imposed upon rifugees for
irregular entry into or stay in the territory of a Contracting State, The position
aciopted by the Australian represent:tive amounted to a negation of the right of
asylum,



,/CONF ,2/5R «5
page 17

»

hro CHINCE (Cansda) sald that the movement of refugees fyom one Job
to another, involving 3 breach of their contracts, had not proved a serious
problem in his country, The cruc:lsi matter at issue, however, was the essentially
different attitude of goverﬁnenta of overseas countries and those of countries
where refugess first sought asylum, It would be most regrettable to insert a
provision in the Convention which, while meeting the peculiar position of an
fomigration country, would seriously impair the general strength of the Comvention
itself, He thercfore earnestly appeeled %o the iustralien representative to
nake known the reservations of the australian Government rather than to attempt
to write into the instrument & provieion which would wesken ths position of
refugees throughout u;e worlde L

Mr, SHAW (Australia) sald that he was sware- th:t his view was nob
shared by the maijority of governments reprasented at the Confersnce, and he
‘a5 reluctant to press for the insertion of & provision if 1t did not comand
gonaral approval. He would not tharafore press the metter, Lut would confine
pluself to saying that the Austraiien Government had explored the various possible
slternstives, namsly, formilstion of & reservetion or amendment of article 1,
put had found that they wers both unsatisfactory, s he had already stated, if
such & provision was omitted frem the Convention, the Australian Covernment would
find 1t much more diffioult to ratify ite S

Kr. GIRALDO-JARAMILLO (Colombia) said that: it was clear that the laws
and provisions adopted by & Contracting State subsequent to the entry of a
refuges intobits territory could not apply to thet refugee, Criminal law, in
particular, could have ‘no retroactive effect. The addition to tHe Convention
of the new article proposed by the australian delegaetion would facilitate the
accession of receiving countries ‘and countries of immigratione

The PRGSIDANT pub the Austrelian propesal (4/CUNF.2/25) to the vote,

The justrelian proposal was rejected by 6 votes to 5, with 11 abstentionge



L/CONF.2/5R .5
page 18

Article 3 was adopted as amsnded, subject to review by the Style Committee
“‘.__h

set up earlier in the meeting,
2. Article 3 QAI

The PRESIDENT observed that there was a slight discrepancy betwsen the
English and French texts; they read "pricr to or apart from® and "indégndamnegt
de" respectively,

Mr. HERMINT (Belgium) wondered whsther the words "prior to or' were
really necessary; for article 4 of the draft Convention already contained a
reservation concerning the rights acquired by refugses, He would nevartheless
not oppose the addition of the words to art,i'cle 3 (A).

£

Mr. von TRUTSCHLER (Federal Republic of Gennany) pointed out that
article 4, paragraph 2, only dealt with rights and ben- -fits subject. to reciprocity.

Artiele 3 (i) was broader in scope,

The PRISIDENT thought that the words "prior to or" were redundant,,
but suggested that the matter night be left to the Style Committee,

{ It was so agreed,

Article 3 m was adopted on that uhdegstanding. .
Article 3 (B) (A/CONF.Z/IL)

The ?R;SID,.,NT drew the attentlon of representatives to the Australian
amendment (4/CONF.2/14). ’

Mr. SHAW (Australia) said that in view of the fact that the wording of
art.iole 3 was to be referred to the Style Committee, he would withdraw his
amendment to article 3 (B), which was designed to remove any possible amb:.guity
with regard to the interpretati on of the term "diseriminaten,



A/CUNF .2/ 3R .5
page 19

¥r, ROBINSCN (Isreel) suggested thet os a matter of drafting the
interpretative clauses contained in article 3 (B) shuuld nore properly be placed
at the end of the draft Convention.

He had, in additioun, & more important objzction of substance to article
3 (B)s It had to be poccgnized that in curtain cases refugees could not satisfy
requirements idantical with those preseribed fur nationals, For example, in
some eastern curopsan countrics a person hed Tt fulfil certain qualiﬁcations'
releting to residence in order tu be eligible for soeicl security. - The
defirition contained in sub-paragraph (&) was too rigid, and would weaksn the
Convention, The same aigmnent appliud to sub~-parzagraph (b). The special
circunstencss of refugees must be reccgnized, and while acceptin.g the basic
principle underlying ths dofinitions put forward in article 3 (B), he suggested
that it needed to be drafted scmewhat differently. )

Nr, HOiR4 (United Kingdéﬁx) expressed his goneral agreement with the
arguments advanced by the Israsell representative, and, though he had at present
nc alternative wording to suggest, believed thet it would nct be impossible to
devise a more satisfactory text, Particular attention should be paid to the
definition of the term "In the same circumstane:sh, If success could be achieved
in that respect, perhaps some of the hesitations of the ;’,ustraliah Government

night be 6verc9me.

-~

The PRESIDENT suggested that the Isracli and United Kingdom
representatives right endeavour to work out a satisfactory text between them

before the next meetinge -

The mesting rose at 1.0 Dalie



